Beny Irawan

From: Johan Mahika

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Chris Healy

Cc: Beny Irawan

Subject: RE: Samarinda Visit Check Tools
Pak Chris,

Noted pak. mas beny will go to CRC Samarinda early next week (Monday, 2 April 2018) to identified directly related
tools. Meanwhile, startng from today, he will send email to engine production department (disassembly, cleaning,
inspection, and small engine assembly bay) to request detail list that they have.

From my point of view, it will be better if tools (special and hand tools) for process disassembly , cleaning and inspection
made with general tools. So it have high flexibility to support every engine model.

Different with assembly process that has been separate into particular area

Please advice for any tough.

Thank you

Regards,
Johan Mahika
Analyst Service Operation - Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Component Rebuild Center Balikpapan

JIn. Sultan Hasanunddin No.8 RT.01 Kariangau - Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia
Tel. +62 542 786 3027, 786 3024 Ext. 4382 « Mobile: +62 856 339 2969
johan.mahika@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Chris Healy

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Johan Mahika

Cc: Beny Irawan

Subject: Samarinda Visit Check Tools

Hi Johan

Based on the updated timing plan issued today | need Beny to go up to CRC Samarinda to establish if we need any
additional tools for Disassembly, Inspection & Engine Assembly for small engines based on the current timing plan.

Please include tools that are on the line and in the tool store. Please also look if there are any tools in the storage
container that can help us with this project.

If any tools are required place orders ASAP and keep me in the loop.



Regards,

Chris Healy
Technical Support Manager - CRC Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Component Rebuild Center

JIn. Sultan Hasanunddin, Kariangau Balikpapan, Kalimantan 76134 - Indonesia
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext:4383 Mobile: +62 811 5406 894
chris.healy@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
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subject to any jurisdiction."



